Lower Moreland Township

MEMORANDUM

TO: Historic Architectural Review Board
FROM: Christopher R. Hoffman, Township Manager
SUBJECT: Historic Board Review Agenda- Monday, March 4, 2019 at 7:00PM

DATE: February 25, 2019

19-02 The application of Mindy Seiver, 2305 (2301) Huntingdon Pike, Huntingdon Valley, PA
19006, who seeks permission to replace two tenant sign panels at the Bethayres
Professional Building at 2305 (2301) Huntingdon Pike. The new signs will be double
sided wooden signs measuring 46.75” x 7.25”. The proposed signs will have the same
color background as the existing signs. White script lettering will advertise the business
“Wrinklesaway” with the phone number below.

A REPRESENTATIVE FOR THE APPLICANT MUST ATTEND THE MEETING

cc:  Board of Commissioners
Robert D. Schadegg, Code Enforcement Officer
Steve Pilch, Deputy Zoning Officer
Mindy Seiver

Robert D. Schadegg, Code Enforcement Officar
640 Red Lion Road, Huntingdon Valley, PA 19¢0¢
Phone 215-947-3100 Fax 215-947-3615
Email: bschadegg@Ilower-moreland.org



